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April 9, 2015 
 
James and Berniece Brown 
108 West E Street 
Iron Mountain, MI  49801 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF220368292 
Safe Haven 
108 West E Street 
Iron Mountain, MI  49801 

 
Dear James and Berniece Brown: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (906) 226-4171. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Theresa Norton, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
234 West Baraga 
Marquette, MI  49855 
(906) 280-2519 
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1 

 
 
 
 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF220368292 
  
Licensee Name: Brown, James and Berniece 
  
Licensee Address:   108 West E Street 

Iron Mountain, MI  49801 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (906) 774-1449 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Safe Haven 
  
Facility Address: 108 West E Street 

Iron Mountain, MI  49801 
  
Facility Telephone #: (906) 774-1449 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of this addendum is to increase the resident population from 4 residents to 
6 residents. 

 
 

 
III. Methodology 

 
 

04/08/2015  Inspection completed on-site. 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Two bedrooms located in the lower level of the home were not fully constructed at 
the time of the original licensure of the facility.  The construction was completed and 
a final inspection was completed on 04/08/2015.  Therefore, the following bedrooms 
are approved for occupancy: 
 
Bedroom # 5                               127 Sq. Ft.                      Approved capacity - 1 
Bedroom # 6                               127 Sq. Ft.                      Approved capacity - 1 
 
In addition to the bedrooms, there is a large, multi-purpose room and a full bathroom 
available for resident use in the lower level. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend approval of licensure for the capacity of 6 for Safe Haven 
#AF220368292. 

 
 

  04/09/2015 
________________________________________ 
Theresa Norton 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


